

Carlos F. Corral

El Paso, Texas, United States



cfcorral@gmail.com



(512) 922-4379



[linkedin.com/in/carloscorral](https://www.linkedin.com/in/carloscorral)



<https://mindwarpfilms.com/>

Summary

My name is Carlos F. Corral and I am a Texas filmmaker with true grit. With more than 16 years of experience working on a variety of high-profile television, documentary and feature film productions, my credits include producer, director and editor — just to name a few. In my latest venture, I founded the El Paso Film Festival with the support of the Paso Del Norte Community Foundation.

Experience



Visiting Assistant Professor

New Mexico State University

Aug 2023 - Present (4 months)

Visiting Assistant Professor at the Creative Media Institute at New Mexico State University. Professor of Intro to Film, Sound Editing, Video Editing and Sound Mixing for film, animation, journalism, and multimedia students. I have shared my own story-telling passion with my students and have taught them the lessons of everyday professionals and industry standards in order for them to graduate at the top of their game with a focused skill set of sound mixing and video editing.



Adjunct Professor

New Mexico State University

Aug 2022 - Jul 2023 (1 year)

Adjunct Professor at the Creative Media Institute at New Mexico State University. Professor of Sound Editing and Mixing for film, animation, journalism, and multimedia students.



Artistic Director

El Paso Film Festival

Feb 2018 - Present (5 years 10 months)

The El Paso Film Festival was founded by filmmaker in 2018 with the support and philanthropic help of the Paso Del Norte Community Foundation and serves as the organization's 501(c)3 charitable resource for our donors and the community-at-large. We are leading the growth of a bi-national stage that empowers the new faces of filmmaking.



Location Sound Mixer

El Paso Sound Mixer

Jan 2011 - Present (12 years 11 months)

Location Sound Mixer, Recordist, and Boom Operator working in El Paso TX, Las Cruces, NM, Albuquerque, NM as well as other cities in the West Texas and New Mexico regions. Having worked on a variety of high-profile film productions, television shows, documentaries and commercials, I've become known for providing clients with high-quality audio, flexibility, and professional on-set etiquette.



Business Owner

MindWarp Films, LLC

Jun 2018 - Present (5 years 6 months)

MindWarp Films works with a collective of producers, directors, cinematographers, writers and other filmmakers in the creation of narrative and documentary productions. We specialize in assisting out-of-town production companies get the professional crews they need in El Paso.



Managing Partner

Mindful Creative

Sep 2007 - May 2018 (10 years 9 months)

Managing Partner for Mindful Creative Group, formally known as MindWarp, LLC. Our marketing mission is to assist nonprofits & foundations communicate their impact, engage their audiences, and improve online fundraising.



Film Coordinator

Plaza Classic Film Festival

Aug 2010 - Sep 2017 (7 years 2 months)

Filmmaker outreach and marketing, submission management and selection, and curatorial duties along with hosting screenings and workshops for the Plaza Classic Film Festival.



Studio Control Room Operator

TEGNA

Oct 2008 - Dec 2008 (3 months)

Studio Camera Operator for Morning Show KVUE ABC Austin, TX.



Station Manager

Texas Student Television

Jun 2006 - Jun 2007 (1 year 1 month)

Managed over 300 student volunteers and professional staff at Texas Student Television, a student managed, FCC licensed broadcast station. Aligned and supervised content, scripts, and run-downs for various student produced television shows.



Video Editor

Entravision US Media

Jun 2004 - Aug 2004 (3 months)

Internship as a non-linear Editor for reporters for 5pm & 10pm broadcasts.

Education



The University of Texas at Austin

Bachelor of Science, Radio-Television-Film

2002 - 2007

Graduate of the Radio, Television and Film Program.

Licenses & Certifications

 **COVID-19 Prevention Training** - SafetyPass Inc.
C19

 **Harassment Prevention** - SafetyPass Inc.
HP1 | HP2


 **Environmental Safety** - SafetyPass Inc.
A2

 **General Safety Training/Injury & Illness Prevention Program** - SafetyPass Inc.
A1


Skills


Director • Producer • Editor • Production • Film Production • Cinematography • Adobe Premiere Pro • After Effects • Pro Tools • Sound for Film

Honors & Awards

 **Associate Member** - Cinema Audio Society (CAS)
Aug 2023

The Cinema Audio Society was formed in 1964 for the purpose of fostering community among mixers, educating and informing the general public and the motion picture and television industry about good and effective sound usage, and to achieve deserved recognition for sound mixers as major contributors to the field of entertainment.

 **BEST OF SHOW** - Advertising Federation of El Paso
Jan 2012
Public Service, Mixed / Multiple Media Campaign
Don't Let Yourself / No Te Dejes
El Paso County

 **Gold ADDY Award** - Advertising Federation of El Paso
Jan 2012
Public Service, Mixed / Multiple Media Campaign
Don't Let Yourself / No Te Dejes
El Paso County

 **People's TELLY Award** - Telly Awards
Mar 2012
El Paso County Attorney
"Don't Let Yourself"
Domestic Violence Campaign